

ABDIRAHMAN HAJI

SOMALI TRANSLATOR AND INTERPRETER

PERSONAL DETAILS

Abdirahman Haji

Upperhill

32-00100

Nairobi

Mobile: 254 790 688 840

Email:

abdirahmanhaji81@gmail.com

Nationality: Kenyan

Sex: Male

PERSONAL SKILLS

Language Proficiency

Attention to Detail

Cultural Sensitivity

Time Management

TOOLS USED

MemoQ

SDL Trados

Excel

Ms Word

FIELDS OF EXPERTISE

IT

Medical

Legal

Advertisement

Business and Commerce

PERSONAL SUMMARY

A Somali native speaker and a certified English<-> Somali Translator and Interpreter with over 5 years of experience. Proficient in both languages with strong cultural understanding. Dedicated with ability to work efficiently even under pressure and meeting deadlines without compromising quality.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Elite Translators

2019-2020

- Over the Phone medical interpretation
- General translations
- Review Translations for my project mates
- Legal Translation

Can Translators

2020-2021

- Provided Interpretation in Conferences held in zoom.
- Medical Translations
- Audio Transcription and Translation

Circle Translations

2021-2022

- Consecutive Interpretation for immigrants
- General Translations
- Over The Phone Interpreting (OTP)

Universal Translation Services

2022-Present

- Simultaneous Interpretation between doctors and patients
- Mobile App Translation
- Legal Translation

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Arts

Mount Kenya University

2014-2017

Certificates in: Computer Studies and English Literature

Khalifa Bin Jasim Secondary School

2010-2013

REFERENCES-Available on request